# BROOKLYN COMMUNITY BOARD 6 LANDMARKS/LAND USE COMMITTEE MAY 28, 2015

#### **ATTENDANCE:**

<b>PRESEN</b>	$\mathbf{T}$	•
	1	

J. ARMER	N. BERK-RAUCH	P. BLAKE
W. BLUM	P. FLEMING	G. KELLY
D. KUMMER	R. LEVINE	H. LINK
T. MISKEL	M. MURPHY	P. PACHANO
A. REEVES	D. SCOTTO	M. SHAMES
R. SLOANE	E. SPICER	J. THOMPSON

## **EXCUSED:**

R. RIGOLLI

#### **ABSENT:**

R. DRESDNER V. HAGMAN

### **GUESTS:**

J. KELLER - REP. FOR DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING

F. RUCHAB - REP. FOR DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING

J. MARULLI - REP. FOR DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING

R. HALLIGAN	M. SUBRACKO	S. NEUMEIER
R. SOMERBY	C. CHAN	B. CASSARA
E. JAWORSKI	M. YESTON	P. BRAY
D. KLEIN	B. HORNBECK	E. AUER
M PAGANO	I DELANEV	I CHAUMONT

M. PAGANO J. DELANEY L. CHAUMONT B. BRAUN C. VOS L. COLLINS J. KAYER D. BUXBAUM J. WEBER

E. PEPPER B. DENNIS S. ARONOWSKY
J. HATHAWAY E. MEYERS J. FRANCIS
J. CONMY W. MORRIS E. KELLY
K. KURT S. ADELSON C. SOKIL

E. CHIN

# \*\*\* MINUTES \*\*\*

Presentation and review of a Certificate of Appropriateness application submitted to the Landmarks Preservation Commission for addition of a rear yard extension with deck, excavation for new patio area and new HVAC equipment at the roof of 122 Pacific Street (between Henry/Clinton Streets), Cobble Hill Historic District.

Concerning application for 122 Pacific Street.

- Currently one of the shallowest buildings in downtown
- Remove existing rear yard porch and add new rear yard extension.
- Two stories plus partial third story.
- Six feet further into rear yard
- Extension into rear yard is similar to neighboring house to the right.
- Top two floors can be seen from Amity Street.

• New air conditioning mechanicals on roof – same sight line retained – won't be visible.

A motion was made by Jerry Armer to approve as presented.

#### MOTION APPROVED: UNANIMOUSLY – NO ABSTENTIONS

Presentation and review of a Certificate of Appropriateness application submitted to the Landmarks Preservation Commission for a rooftop addition with new HVAC equipment at 286 Carroll Street (between Smith/Hoyt Streets) Carroll Gardens Historic District.

286 Carroll Street – Single story addition to a two story building.

- 1400 additional FAR currently unused
- Project would use only half of unused FAR
- Street wall permitted: 42 feet
- Addition would take it up to 40 feet with mansard style addition.

Several committee members expressed concerns about mix of architectural styles  $-2^{nd}$  Empire addition on Italianate building. Applicant: LPC discourages trying to match additions to historic buildings. Some Italianate buildings have mansard additions.

Committee members: awkward/heavy addition to simple block front – this is a small historic district.

Public comment: this would set a precedent.

A motion was made to disapprove application as to style – should make addition and its details, including ornamentation around windows more \_\_\_\_\_ start with Italianate style of buildings on the block. Committee does not object to bulk and height of addition. Applicant is requested to return to the committee with new design.

# VOTE: 12.....YEAS 5.....NAYS 1.....ABSTENTION MOTION APPROVED

Presentation and discussion with representatives for the Department of City Planning on the department's Zoning for Quality and Affordability text amendment proposal to remove a set of zoning barriers that constrain new housing creation and add unnecessary costs.

Representatives for DCP presented their proposed Zoning for Quality and Affordability text amendment.

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the last meeting held on March 26, 2015. It passed unanimously with one correction at top of page 2: change "to stay" to "against" in motion regarding amendment.

There being no further business to come before the committee, the meeting was adjoined.

Minutes were taken by Daniel Kummer.